From: Richard HO (SLA)

Sent: Wednesday, 1 October, 2014 12:39 PM

Subject: CS NOTICE 3/2014 - IMPLEMENTATION OF ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION FOR
SUBMISSION OF COORDINATES REFINEMENT

Our Ref: SLA/SVY 161-2003-V2
Date: 1st October 2014

CS Notice Number: 03/2014
To: All Registered Surveyors

Dear Sirs / Madams

IMPLEMENTATION OF ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION FOR SUBMISSION OF COORDINATES
REFINEMENT FROM 1st NOVEMBER 2014

We will be implementing the electronic fransmission for submission of
refinement via CORENET. Under e-transmission for refinement, the following services
will be provided online under JDS Submission on Refinement of Coordinates:

Q) Request for Cassini Certified Plans (CP);
b) Request for coordinates refinement.
2. The purpose of the implementation is to allow Registered Surveyors to request

Cassini CPs and refinement of coordinates via CORENET to provide a seamless
service for submissions. This is also to ensure all refinement requests, queries and
releases are fracked via JDS similar to Allocation of Lot Numbers, RT, CP and CPST
plans submissions.

3. A Refinement_Form.doc will be uploaded into CORENET on Friday, 31st
October 2014 for your completion before submission of refinement requests.

4, You may synchronise your ESPRO after 6pm on Friday, 31st October 2014 to
download the form. In this connection, do note that your submission will not be
successful if there is any renaming or change in file name.

5. Please kindly note that no digital signature is required. This submission will take
effect 1st November 2014.

6. You may wish to contact the following if you have any clarification:
» Richard Ho @ 6478 3592;
» Derek Chan @ 6478 3947,
» Sharon Chua @ 6478 3609;
» Lim Daw Min @6478 3588.
7. Annex A showing sample of Refinement_Form.doc is atftached for
information.
Thank you.

RICHARD HO - Snr Principal Surveyor * Regulatory Cluster / Land Survey Division
Singapore Land Authority * 6478-3592 (DID) ¢ 6323-9937 (Fax) ¢ hitp://www.sla.gov.sg




Request for Refinement

This form may take you 5 minutes to fill in.

*1) Request For CPs

Land Lots: MK/TS:

Locality/subject:

SLA

SINGAPORE
LAND AUTHORITY

*2) Request For Coordinates Refinement

Land Lots: MK/TS:

Locality/subject:

Station numbers for found marks

Remarks (if any):

*Request for item 1 and 2 to be made in separate form.

ﬁ:ﬁg;ﬁe Type of Documents Submitted
[] * Refinement.SVY
L] *Traverse Sketch.pdf
[] | *R/S Plan.pdf
L] Proposed Coordinates.txt
] Party wall and site details.dwg
L] PO & New Sketch.pdf

*Compulsory documents

Name of Registered Surveyor:

Date:
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